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PROPOSAL FORM FOR INSURANCE
BOND GUARANTEE

Please ensure that questions are answered fully and accurately and where necessary schedules giving further 
explanation are provided.

Important Notice Concerning Disclosure: It is your duty to disclose all material facts to Underwriters. A material fact is 
one that is likely to influence an Underwriter’s judgement and acceptance of your proposal. If your proposal is a renewal 
of an existing policy, it should also include any change in facts previously advised to Underwriters. If you are in any 
doubt as to whether or not facts are considered material, you should disclose them.

DETAILS OF PROPOSAL

1. Name of the Applicant: _____________________________________________________________________________

2. Address: _________________________________________________________________________________________

3. VAT No./TRN (where applicable): ______________________________________________________________________

4. Tel. Nos.: _______________________________________________________ Fax No.: __________________________

5. Type of Business: __________________________________________________________________________________

6. Are you the:    Sole Proprietor, or    Limited Liability Company?

7. Type of Bond required: _____________________________________________________________________________ 

Bond Amount: ________________________    Is this amount a percentage of a Contract?   Yes    No

If Yes, what percentage? ________________ Beneficiary: ___________________________________________

8. Type of Security you are willing to provide: _____________________________________________________________

9. Do you have any outstanding Bonds?    Yes    No

If Yes, give their total value and type: __________________________________________________________________

10. Has your application for such Guarantee/Bond been declined by any financial institution?   Yes    No

11. Are you acting as Surety for any person, firm or company?   Yes    No

If Yes, give details: _________________________________________________________________________________

12. Have you or any Director been adjudicated bankrupt?   Yes    No

If Yes, what was the reason? _________________________________________________________________________

13. Name of Directors: _________________________________________________________________________________

14. Period of Bond: ___________________________________________________________________________________

LIABILITIES ASSETS

Borrowed on Property Freehold and leasehold 
property 

Bank loan or overdraft (if 
any) and how secured

Cash in Bank

Creditors Debtors

Other Liabilities (give 
particulars)

Other Assets (give 
particulars)
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INSURANCE 
A member of Coralisle Group Ltd.

DECLARATION

NOTE: Signing this Proposal does not bind the Proposer to complete this insurance. This guarantee will not be in force 
until the Proposal has been accepted by the Company.

Please provide a copy of your most recent financial statements.

I/We apply to the Company for a Bond in the terms of the Guarantee issued by the Company and declare that the 
Statements and Particulars given above are true and that I/We have not concealed any material fact or circumstance 
that ought to be communicated to the Company.

Proposer Name (Please print)  __________________________________________________________________________

Signature _________________________________________________________________  Date ______________________
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